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July 12, 1994
ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION FOR Chevion 1.4, Production Company
SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION AND Midland, TX 79702
UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION

EUMONT YTS-7RVRS

(PRO GAS) POOL

1980' FNL AND 510' FEL

SECTION 35, T21S, R36E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

(offset Operator address)

Attached is a copy of an administrative application for NMOCD approval of an
unorthodox well location and simultaneous dedication in the Eumont YTS-7RVRS (Pro
Gas) Pool.

Chevron U.S.A. is planning to recomplete the W. A. Ramsey (NCT-A) # 51 in the
Eumont YTS-7RVRS (Pro Gas) Pool. The well currently is completed in the Eumont
(QN/PNRS) Oil Pool. The location of the proposed recompletion is 1980' FNL and 510'
FEL in Section 35, T21S, R36E, Lea County, New Mexico.

If you have any questions about the application, please contact 1.loyd Trautman at (915)
687-7152.

Sincerely,
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AR>S

L. V. Trautman

Sr. Petroleum Engineer

New Mexico Area

LVT

Attachments

cc: Central Files-Lease and Well Files



